Tuesday, March 17, 2020 at 08:13:52 Central Daylight Time

Subject: EXT MSG Fwd: Permission to reproduce image (INVIVO Feedback Form)
Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 at 6:01:58 AM Central Daylight Time

From: Matthew Allen

To: Charlotte Palmer, Hildreth, Blake E, Adam Giles

All set with permission to reproduce the image.

Matthew

Matthew J Allen MA VetMB PhD MRCVS
Professor of Small Animal Surgery
Department of Veterinary Medicine
University of Cambridge

Madingley Road

Cambridge

CB3 OES

Tel: +44 (0) 1223 337642

Email: mjal000@cam.ac.uk
Lab site: http://www.surgicaldiscovery.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Anticancer Research <journals@iiar-anticancer.org>

Date: 10 March 2020 at 09:52:17 GMT

To: Matthew Allen <mjal000@cam.ac.uk>

Subject: Re: Permission to reproduce image (INVIVO Feedback Form)

Dear Dr. Allen,
We are pleased to provide you with the permission to reuse the Figure of the paper entitled:
"A clinically relevant mouse model of canine osteosarcoma with spontaneous metastasis"

by Chaffee BK et al.

which was published in IN VIVO, Volume 27, No. 5, pp. 599-603 (September-October 2013), provided

that you mention the source of information.

Kind regards,

Efthimis Kragaris
Editorial assistant

International Institute of Anticancer Research (IIAR)
Editorial Office of ANTICANCER RESEARCH, IN VIVO
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and CANCER GENOMICS & PROTEOMICS
1st km Kapandritiou-Kalamou Road
P.0. Box 22, GR-19014 Kapandriti, Attiki, Greece

Tel: +30-22950-52945
Tel/Fax:+30-22950-53389
e-mail: ijar@iiar-anticancer.org

On 10-Mar-20 9:47 AM, Matthew Allen wrote:

TO: iiarjnls-feedback@highwire.stanford.edu

NAME: Matthew Allen

EMAIL: MjalOOO@cam.ac.uk

IP ADDRESSES: 176.251.95.119, 176.251.95.119

HOSTNAME: 176.251.95.119

PREVIOUS PAGE: http://iv.iiarjournals.org/feedback

BROWSER: Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 13 3 1 like Mac
OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/13.0.5
Mobile/15E148 Safari/604.1, In Vivo

PROMOTIONAL USE: Granted

SESSION ID: Np4zXPgpumgjFFKh5cTcYQ
COMMENTS:
I published a paper in In Vivo back in 2013 and would very much
like to reproduce one of the images for a review paper. Would it
be possible to obtain permission from you to do so? The
specifics of this request are:

Chaffee BK and Allen MJ. A clinically relevant mouse model of
canine osteosarcoma with spontaneous metastasis. In Vivo. 2013
Sep-0ct;27(5):599-603.

I would like to reproduce the radiograph from this paper.

Many thanks!

Matthew
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